Robert L Miller
M
From: NCTQ <ruth.oyeyemi@nctg.org>

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2015 2:35 PM

To: Diane H Jackman; Robert L Miller

Subject: NCTQ -- follow-up request for special education course material

College of BEducation and Professiona! Studiss

Eastern Hlinols University

600 Lincoln ;‘m nue
Charlesten, 1L §1820-3089

e N 3. g
Urear Dr. Jagkman

Ry name o Ruth Oveyomd, and Tam e managsr ¢ dat: y for the Natienal Councid on "%”em:%‘z@? f“}&sz‘ iy, As yau
Know, "W{;} is collecting material for the third edition of wer Prep Review, which we will publish in the fall of
2098 We praviously sent you & request for the dﬁ?ﬁiﬁ?ééﬂ‘ia asoi i pmgmmg at your institution thal we naed for owr

ayaluatior

Wa'd g:sE(%o iike to request material relating to raguired coursework in the following program relating {0 spacial education

R .
cerileation

Rachelor of Science in Education in Special Education with Standard Special Option Teacher Centification

Pursuant o the state open records law, & I a,\. wi acs. 14071 to 140/11, D wrile o request access to and copies of
ihe following documents mainiained by Easte i mzv::\m%'é:y

We have carclully reviewsd the catalogs of your M m{“ o identily all reguirad cou 3 r% *‘33? we nead to evaluaio
those programs against our standards. We use syliabi for our analysis on a number of s Habi '

o

e  Bs instructor-specific, not departmental. They should be copies of the syllabi provided 1o students for g specific

sechon

Inchude the iles and authors of roquirad toxtbonks
List all assigniments, quizzes <,;z<§ <:>< WS

include i@f‘t?m asohadules

Be from school vear 2014-8 or later
Refer 1o courses offersd in a regular sessl
is only offered at those tmes

& ® & % %

Lo potin summer or winter session), unless the course requested

Brogram List

HBachelor of Science in Education in Special Fdugation with Standard Special Option Teacher Certification

Ao h
wWa h

ave identified the following course

8 wim nt to the instructional Design Standard. Plogse provice the
syllabus from ons spocific section of eac i

a8

h course, refaming (o the syllebus guidsiings above,

DS 2200~ La anguage sion

SPE 2000 - Disabililss in b “i:z*‘zcz:v of ¢ smiz{:n and the Life Span

Sk 3000 - r;:g.uf:a*%m of Individuals wilh Exceptional Learning Needs

SPRE 3100 - Learming Differences of individ m%g with Moderate o Severe Dxoeptional Learn 'K} ?\Ee; ds

SRE 3200 - Leaming ii}s srencas of individuals with ?J% idiVloderate Excsp §<}§3:‘; iw sarning Nee

SEE 3201 - Observation of Individuals with Severe to Mild/Moederaie Exceptional Learning ?\E&“d&» oss Sevenly Levels.

1

Lo} €,<;3



SPE 3800 - Bohgvioral Princintes in Special mwwllg,n
Siﬁm 3700 - Indw 0@3 Hzed ?‘%Qw§ii’§{§w“’“€* Curvioulum and M
£ 4530 - Faciitating Language | i individuals \wsi? m«:\p f Lw”'-’zg Needs
?z-":": 4800 - a,f\zmzas ity Bervices and Communication nilias of Leamers with Exceptional Leaming Needs.
@?%?, 4700 - Ingividusiized Genergd Curriculum and Mat
c?;??i{? - Cury m“& m ;ﬁf;"zgstai‘c and Consuliation | s Wih Excoptional Learning Needs,
Qi& mss and Assessment of L UCz”"%‘S it ﬁxuupt ongl Leaming Noeds.
o m% Strategies for Individuals with Exceptional Leaming Needs.
Leaming Needs.

S w?‘i} ue
SR 4001 “'f:‘imm with Ingividuals with {*«:”\skm 3
‘3

STG <‘§»{}GG - E‘; cuituralDisabilities Practicum

Frequest inat vou produce this material in slectronic format

If Eastern {linois University does not maintain these public records, please let me know who does and provide the proper

fut ] xxf

& s;ts:; an's name and address.

H Bastern Hinois Unversily chooses 10 zﬁ@m this request, or any part therecof, pleass provide a writlen expl

denial inchiding 2 reference o the spaecific statulory exemplio 1{:3; pon which you e ziy siém?it}fé;ﬁiy fyouclaim that
documentis contain both exempt and non-axempty “f'z;:i‘s‘a;‘ [ plaase provide all segragable non-exenpt portions of

s exompt material and identify the material which is being withheld as exemgt

certain

Thank you i advance for your assistance. Please do not hesitale to contscl me § you have any guestions.

You may fing i he gji ul o review recordings of webinars and associatad
Teachsar Prep Review,

On changes to standards {recording / PDE?
O data we seak o ecordmg PDF:

request - (o me &t ruth.oyeyemi@nctq.org

You can address ali ¢ ;} ndance - neluding the documents fuilling the
e foel &

you have quostions, gd ease fesl froe to contact ma 8 (202) 3030020 « 118

Sincerely,
Ruin Oy@ym*{aé
Manager, Data Collection



